To: Agnew, Dianna[DAgnew@idem.IN.gov]

From: DWBMGR

Sent: Tue 6/18/2024 12:06:03 PM

Subject: FW: Outage Notification Over 8 Hours - IN5249004 Citizens Water Indianapolis - E 38th & Forest Manor
Received: Tue 6/18/2024 12:06:05 PM

Thank you,

Roger Svendsen

Indiana CMDP Administrator
IDEM Drinking Water Branch
100 N. Senate Ave. MC 66-34
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Phone: 317-234-7455 Fax: 317-234-7455

Routine Drinking Water Test Results submitted to IDEM Drinking Water Branch can be viewed on-line by clicking the link below:
https.://myweb.in.qov/IDEM/DWW/

From: Maxwell, Kari <KMaxwell@citizensenergygroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 8:04 AM

To: DWBMGR <DWBMGR@idem.IN.gov>; Decastro, Sandra <SDECASTR@idem.IN.gov>; TERNIEDEN, LUCIO
<LTERNIED@idem.IN.gov>

Cc: Davenport, Kelly <KDavenport@citizensenergygroup.com>; Carlson, Cheryl <CCarlson@citizensenergygroup.com>
Subject: Outage Notification Over 8 Hours - IN5249004 Citizens Water Indianapolis - E 38th & Forest Manor

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. ****

All,

A main repair on E 38" Street in Indianapolis resulted in a outage greater than 8 hours. The outage was within the Indianapolis
system (IN5249004). The outage began Monday, June 17" at approximately 5:03 a.m. and lasted until approximately 4:02 p.m.

The outage was along E 38" Street from Forest Manor Ave to N. Euclid Avenue and approximately 10 services were impacted by
the outage. At the conclusion of repairs the chlorine was 1.97 mg/L and turbidity was 0.41 NTU. A sample was collected yesterday
and | will follow up with results once available.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thanks,

Kari Maxwell
Environmental Coordinator
0:317.927.6048 | C: 317.523.3602
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